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Hi   
 
Just to give you a heads up on Ceredigion. 
 
Following a discussion I hade just over a week ago, the attached note sets out 
what the officers are doing in terms of progressing projects. Whilst we should, 
theoretically, seek a withdrawal of their emerging plan, I think we could cut some 
slack and not formally seek assurance of a new LDP being forthcoming, at the 
moment. The issues seem minor, the plan, on the whole, is delivering, leading up 
to an election, my view is not to go to heavy. 
 
See what you think? 
 
 
 
From: (Ceredigion Council)  
Sent: 08 November 2024 16:04 
To: (LGHCCRA - Planning - Planning)  
Cc: (Ceredigion Council); (Ceredigion Council) 
Subject: Ceredigion update 
 
Hi              , 
 
Thanks for meeting with us earlier it was really useful to understand what’s going on and 
thanks for your candour on LDPs etc. Please find attached an update on the various 
elements of the Ceredigion plannings service with a specific discussion over how we 
are softly engaging in SDP work without the formal submission of a DA as yet. Please let 
me know if you need anything further from us. 
 
Kind regards  
 
 
Economi ac Adfywio 
Economy and Regeneration 
Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion, Penmorfa, Aberaeron. Ceredigion SA46 0PA 


